

# TRISTAN EMILY BICKMAN M.D.

1304 15<sup>th</sup> St. Suite 100. Santa Monica, CA. 90404.

[trisbickmanmd@gmail.com](mailto:trisbickmanmd@gmail.com) // <https://www.trisbickmanmd.com>

Office: +1 (310) 587-9280 // Cell: +1 (310) 403-7456

Dr. Tristan Bickman is a highly accomplished Obstetrician and gynecologist, specializing in gynecology, obstetrics, infertility, and menopause with a long-standing and thriving private practice in Santa Monica, California, spanning over 24 years. Her professional legacy includes a remarkable record of delivering a volume of 15 to 20 babies each month. Beyond her professional achievements, Dr. Bickman brings a unique and empathetic perspective to her work as a mother of five.

## Education

### Board Certified / 2003

American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology

### Cedars Sinai Medical Center / May 1995

Residency in Obstetrics and Gynecology

### KECK School of Medicine, University of Southern California / May 1995

Doctor of Medicine

### University of California at Los Angeles / May 1991

Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology

## Experience

### OB/GYN Private Practice

Santa Monica, CA / 2001- Present

Began solo practice at the age of 35, which now includes roughly 15,000 patients.

### Women's Healthcare Associates

Santa Monica, CA / 1999-2001

General OB/GYN Practice

## Hospitals

### UCLA Santa Monica Medical Center / 1999-Present

1250 16th St. Santa Monica, CA 90404.

### Providence Saint John's Health Center / 1999-Present

2121 Santa Monica Blvd. Santa Monica, CA 90404.

## Expert Services & Honors

**Services:** Abnormal pap smear, Abnormal uterine bleeding, Cesarean section, Ectopic pregnancy, Fetal birth injury, Fetal distress, Fetal heart rate monitoring, Fertility, Fibroids, Gestational diabetes, High-risk pregnancy, Hormones, Hysterectomy, Labor and delivery, Maternal birth injury, Menopause, Multiple gestation, Operative delivery, Pelvic infections, Pelvic pain, Preeclampsia, Pregnancy, Shoulder dystocia, VBAC, Vacuum delivery.

**Honors:** Best in California, Excellence in Medicine, 2024, 2022 // California's Top Doctor, 2023 // Top OBGYN, Women in Medicine TopDoc, 2022 // America's Most Honored Doctors, 2022 // Best of Santa Monica 2016, 2015, 2014